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Solicitation Amendment 4

This amendment is raised to answer bidders questions.

Bidders Questions and Answers

Q # 51 Please provide additional info on the Angular Fill.  None of the typical road
sections show it, where is it located, depth, etc.

A # 51 Please refer to drawings LTWMF-C-03, LTWMF-C-33 as well as Specification 32 11 23
Section 2.1.3.

Q # 52 Regarding the Item #33 (Armour Stone) in division #31 – Earthworks, the tender
states that 194 Armour Stones are required for this contract, but in the contract
drawings it shows a breakdown of armour stone which illustrate that 69 Armour
Stones of various sizes are needed for the box culvert at sta. 1+280. The contract
drawings also include that 12 – 1 M X 1 M X 0.6 M Armour stones are needed for
the extended outlet structure. Therefore according to the contract drawings only
81 armour stones are needed where as the tender document states that 194
stones are needed. Please clarify.

A # 52 Address previously, unit of measurement in bid form is to be revised to tonnes.

Q # 53 Referring to Item #8 (Alt. 1 Sta 2+040 to Sta 2+255 Native Clean Material) in
division #31 – Earthworks, I notice in specification 31 22 12, section 3.2.7 B notes
that the 16,600 m3 has not be included in the Earth breakdown chart. Since all the
excavated material has been accounted for, illustrated in that breakdown, where
is the native clean material going to be retrieved from for item #8? Because in
answer #37 in amendment #2, the tender states that “Contractor is responsible to
source appropriate off-site clean borrow sites to make up for any shortfall in
required fill” which fundamentally eliminates Item #8. Please clarify this item and
where PWGSC plans to retrieve the material from.

A # 53 The Contractor is responsible for importing the clean native material from an off-site
source.  

Q # 54 We can only find 83 armour stone on the drawings the form of tender reads 194,
where can we find the other 111 stones?

A # 54 See response to Question No. 52.
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Q # 55 As indicated at the bidders conference on March 20 2012 can we confirm that all
environmental and dust monitoring requirements (such as full time environmental
manager on site) stated in the specifications must be followed by the contractor
even though this contract is not dealing with contaminated material.

A # 55 Contractor is to follow all environmental monitoring identified in the Specifications
including, but not limited to, Section 01 35 43 Environmental Procedures.

Q # 56 According to the chart on Section 31 22 13 Clause 2.1 and 3.2 Elliot road and the
LTWMF site are both requiring imported fill from off site can we confirm this? 

A # 56 It is the Contractor’s responsibility to review the information provide in all Sections and
make appropriate decisions to execute the Work of the Project. 

Q # 57 Can you provide a daily cost estimate the contractors should carry for CN
Flagpersons?

A # 57 It is the Contractor’s responsibility to contact third parties and determine a cost for their
services.
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